
VANDERBILT 6-4381

Shosfol The Agency for Color Photography

Laura Gilpin June 28, 1956

Dear Miss Gilpin:

Thank you for your letter and shipment of 
June 18. We have selected 1 and return 
the others here enclosed. The 2 8xl0’s 
have a hit of a greenish overcast, and 
therefore they would he hard to sell.

The aspen scene is a subject which has 
been done so much before that we don’t 
think we care to take another one at this 
time.

I am very sorry to hear that you had a 
difficult time, hut I hope that your health 
is completely restored now.

Any time you have colors which you think 
might interest us, please send them along. 
We are looking forward to your visit to 
New York early next year.

With best regards,

Robert P. Shostal

RPS: el

545 FIFTH AVENUE • NEW YORK 17, N. Y.



Date June 28, 1956SHOSTAL The Agency for Color Photography 
545 Fifth Avenue 
New York 17, N. Y.

RECEIPT and AGREEMENT

Received from ...M.l.§.§....£ja.UX?.^.....Gi.lp.in.........................................

..._B.QX....11.7.3.,—.3ajo.tj3..._F©-,....................................
1 color transparencies, subject to the agreement stated below:

ROBERT and WALTER SHOSTAL

You agree that the color transparencies may be used tor all purposes and In all countries. You certify that all persons 
depicted and recognizable In the pictures aré covered by full model release which will be sent to us when needed. Our com­
mission is forty percent. Sales report and check will be sent to you when we bill our customer. We endeavor to. secure name 
credit for you, together with our syndicate, but we do not assume responsibility for errors or omissions by publisher. Unsold 
transparencies remain your property and may be recalled at any time. Because of prohibitive costs, If is not feasable. for us to 
carry blanket insurance on our large stock of transparencies, or separate insurance on individual lots or shipments, either while 
on our premises or when sent out from time to time and delivered to others in the course of marketing efforts. We take ordinary 
care of transparencies while on our premises, and are not liable for loss or damage not due to our negligence. In sending out 
transparencies, we do so by Registered mall or express, and at the sole risk of the photographer while the transparencies are in 
transit or in the possession of potential customers, or In the course of return to us. If you desire to obtain insurance for your 
individual protection against loss of or damage to your transparencies, we shall be glad to assist you, if desired.
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